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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Members of
Telge Projects Limited,

(formerly known as “Telge Projects Private Limited”)
Pune,

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of Telge Projects Limited
(formerly known as “Telge Projects Private Limited”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at
315 March 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended and Notes to the Consolidated Financial statements, including a summary of
Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information (hereinafter referred to as
“the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid the Consolidated Financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 315 March 2025, its profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion on the Consolidated financial statements.

Office : “The Barcelona”, Plot No. 311, Sector No. 28 Residence : Plot No. 377, Sector 24, Lokmanya Tilak Road
Near Ganga Nagar Bus Stop, Pradhikaran, Nigdi, Pune - 411044 | Pradhikaran, Nigdi, Pune - 411044
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, Management Discussion and Analysis, Corporate Governance and

Shareholder's Information, but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of

this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those charged with governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is 2 high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and

are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» \dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

.+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company'’s
ability to continue as a going concern. |f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves

fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with

the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31*
March 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on 31* March 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure B".

g)  With respect to the matters to be included in Auditor’s Report in accordance
with requirement of Section 197 of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the financial year is in

R.M.Rajapurkar & Co.
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accordance with provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred by the
Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

iv.  We further report that:

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or investin other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

¢) Based on audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has

caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)
contain any material misstatement.
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V. Since the company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year,
the question of commenting on whether dividend declared or paid is In

accordance with Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not arise.

vi.  The requirement to use accounting software that includes an audit trail
(edit log) feature for maintaining Company’s books of account, a5
mandated by rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, has not

been implemented by the management during the year.

For R. M. Rajapurkar & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 108335W

-~

v

CA Ashwin Morche
Partner
Membership No.: 104126

Place: Pune
Date: 29" April 2025
UDIN: 25104126BMIVCR9803
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

w

Report on the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020, issued in terms of Section 143(11)
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

The annexure referred to in paragraph 1 in “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Telge Projects
Limited on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March 2025, we report

that:

(xxi) The special purpose financial statements of subsidiary company (Telge Projects Inc) an.d
the step-down subsidiaries (Midwest Detailing LLC and Draftco Inc) are consolidated in this
report. Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) is not applicable to the foreign subsidiary as

per the laws of that land.

For R. M. Rajapurkar & Co.

Chartered |Accountants
Firm Regiskration No.: 108335W

)

CA Ashwin Morche

Partner
Membership No.: 104126

Place: Pune
Date: 29" April 2025
UDIN: 25104126BMIVCR9803
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ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The annexure as referred to in paragraph 2(f) in Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requnr.ements of the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 31* March 2025

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

celiable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAL Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls

operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
Judit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

R.M.Rajapurkar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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A company's internal financial control over finan
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting an
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally ac

principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes th
procedures that:

We'be\ieve that tbe agd}t evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

cial reporting is a process designed to provide
d the preparation of

cepted accounting

ose policies and

of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly

a) pertain to the maintenance
dispositions of the assets of the company;

reflect the transactions and

hat transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
nts in accordance with generally accepted accounting
ditures of the company are being made only in
gement and directors of the company; and

b) provide reasonable assurance t
preparation of financial stateme
principles, and that receipts and expen
sccordance with authorizations of mana

urance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

c) Provide reasonable ass
fthe company's assets that could have a material effect

acquisition, use, or disposition 0
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

use of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
er management override of controls, material

d not be detected. Also, projections of any

Beca
including the possibility of collusion or improp

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur an

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
rick that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

to the

procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025 based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued by ICAL.

For R. M. Rajapurkar & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 108335W

v
J

CA Ashwin Morche

Partner
Membership No.: 104126

Place :Pune
Date : 29" April 2025
UDIN: 251041268BMIVCR9803
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TELGE PROJECTS LiMiTep T
" thormerly known as TELGE PROJ!C!S PA’!VA n LIMITEL D}

CIN: U29256PNZ0TSPLCT 38T
502 A Third Floor, Om Chambers , Bhosart

Consolidated Bala {%in Lakhs)
Motes March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

EQUITY AND LlABILITIES

SHAREHOQLDERS™ FUNDS

A Share Capital 3 102.80 100.00

B Reserves and Surplus 4 1050 98 384.43

C  Non-Controliing Interest . 5 64.83 23.58

’ T 'mm_ms 61 T T o2
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY T T
{Pending allotment)

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

A Long-term borrowings 6 617.84 ' 25585

B Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 7 0.00 0.00

C  Qther Long term liabilities 0.00 0.00

{  Long term pravisions 8 25.26 3661
643.10 292 46

CURRENT LIABILITIES

A Short-term berrowings 9 319.81 19.95

B Trade payables 10 212.73 73.69

€ Other current Fabilities 11 95.08 58.18

D Short-termt provisions 12 70.20 85.11
69782 T 23693

TOTAL 2550.53] I

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
A Froperty Flant & kquipment and Intangible Assets

a  Pioperty Plant & Eguipment 13A 836.91 161.59
b intangible assets 138 57815 32582
¢ Capial work: in-progress 0.00 0.00
d  Intangible assets under development 13C 2.81 0.00
1417.87 T e 4875:0
B Non-current investments ooof 000
C  Deferred tax assots (net) 7 6.11 8.61
[ tong term loans and advances 0.00 000
[ Other non-current assets 14 897 895
143294 T 5006

CURRENT ASSETS I
A Current investments 0.00 200
B Inventories 0.00 0.00
C  Trade receivables 15 502.20 294.27
Y Cash and cash equivalents 16 152,30 48.08
F Short term loans and advances 17 270 018
F Other current assets 18 469,38 189.92
T T T Tz T 532.45
TOTAL 2559.53 103? 41
SIGWIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 22 ST ' S -

The accompanying rotes 1o accounts form an integal part of financial statements.
As per our report of even date

For R. M. Rajapurkar & Co. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartared [accguntants Telge Projects Limited
FRN 108335

Director & CEQ ’
YL oeon.fzgf

it

DlN\ ORY70397

CA Ashwin Morche

Partner ) *

Memberskip No. 104126

Place : Pune #utujalNagnath Ujalambkar— —--Barkha Mohit Bharuka
Date 1 29th April 2025 [63¢] Company Secretary
UDIN: 251043 26BMIVERSS03 Place ; Pune Membership Mo, ACS 71621

Date : 29th April 2025




TELGE PROJECTS LIMITED

fformerly known as TELGE PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN: U29256PN20TEPLCT 74387

502 A Third Floor, Om Chambers ,Bhosari

Consolidated Profit & Loss for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

{Xin Lakhs}

CA Ashwin Morcha

Partner

Membership No. 104126
Place ; Pune

Bate : 25th April 2025

UDIN: 251041268MIVCR9803

& .
Rutuja Nagnath Ujalambka &éosari‘?‘a} kha Mohit Bharuka

Note March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
. INCOME
1 Revenue from operations (Net) 20 2561.17 1241.05
2 Other Income 21 54.47 9.45
TOTAL INCOME 2615.64 1250.49
1. EXPENSES
3 Cost of Materials Consumed
Purchases of stock in trade 0.00 0.00
5 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, WIP and Stock in Trade 0.00 0.00
6 Employee benefit expense 22 890.49 524.14
7 Other expenses 23 908.43 32692
Total Expenses 1798.91 851.06
IIl. Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation 816.72 399.44
and Amortisation { EBITDA)
8 Depreciation and amortization expense 44.52 18.69
9 Financial costs 24 69.74 11.38
TOTAL EXPENSES 114.27 30.07
V. Profit before Exceptional & Extra-ordinary items and Tax ( PBT) 702.46 369,37
Exceptional Item { Loss on Asset Retired) 0.00 000
V. Profit before Extra-ordinary items and Tax { PBT) 702.46 369.37
Extra-ordinary items 0.00 0.00
VL. Profit before Tax 702.46 369.37
Tax Expenseas
Current Tax 158.22 85.98
Minimum alternate Tax 0.00 0.00
Taxes of earlier years 0.00 G.00
Deferred Tax 2.51 (0.79)
Total Tax expenses 160.73 85.19
VIl. Profit/{Loss) for the period 541,73 284.18
Earning per Share 26
[Nominal Value of Shares Rs. 10 {Previous Year Rs. 10]
Basic
Computed on the basis of profit from continuing operations 53.53 22.88
Computed on the basis of total profit for the year 53.53 2288
Diluted
Computed on the basis of profit from continuing operations 5353 22.88
Computed on the basis of total profit for the year 53.53 22.88
Significant Accounting Policies 21
The accompanying notes to accounts form an integral part of financial statements.
As per our report of even date For and on-Behalf of the Board of Directars of
For R. M. Rajapurkar & Co. Telge Projects Limited
Uttam Telge

Director & CEQ
DIN- 08052730

CFO
Place : Pune
Date : 29th April 2025

Director

-~ Company Secretary
Membership No. ACS 71621




TELGE PROJECTS LIMITED
{formerly known as TELGE PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN: UZ9256PN20TEPLET 74381
502 A Third Floor, Om Chambers ,Bhosari

Consolidated Cashflow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025

Particulars

A Cash flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit / (Loss) befare tax
Add / Less :
Depreciation, Impairment and Amortisation expense
Finance Costs
Sundry Balances written off
Foreign Exchange Gain
Foreign Exchange Loss
Foreign Exchange Loss on Other Operating Transactions
Sundry Balances written back
Discount Received
Interest / Dividend Income
Profit on sale of asssets
Gratuity provision

Qperating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Dacrease/ {Increase) in Short term loans and advances
Decrease / {Increase) in Other non-current assets
Cecrease / (Increase) in debtors .
Decrease/ (Increase) in other current assets

{Decrease) / Increase in Trade payables

(Decrease) /increase in Cther current liabilities

Less -

Income tax paid

a Cash generated from / (used in) Operations

B Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assels
Sate of Fixed Assets
Interest / Dividend Income
Goodwill
Purchase of Other Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets Under Development

b Cash generated from / {used i) Investing Aclivities

C Cash flow from Financing Activities
Issue of [:quity Shares

Securities Premium on Issue of Fquity Shares
Increase in Minority Interest

Borrowings from banks

Repayment of loans from banks

Net Increase in Short Term Borrowings
Finance Costs

Borrowings from Directors

Repayment to Direciors

[+ Cash generated from / {used in) Financing Activities
Net Cash generated / used during the year
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent

(% in Lakhs)
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
702.46 369.37
44.64 18.69
69.74 11.38
37.41 0.00
0.00 0.00
57,72 1.02
(2.79) (3.80)
0.00 (1.08)
0.00 (1.1%)
{1.28) (0.68)
(42.22)
(10.83) 25.33
854.86 419.10
(2.82) 121
{0.02) (2.07)
(255.63) (66.65)
(279.46) {64.79)
139.04 24,35
36.90 12.79
{173.66) - {18.00)
319.50 305.94
(850.77) (24.35)
175.01 0.00
1.28 0.58
(253.28) (317.97)
{1.05) 0.00
(2.81) 0.00
(931.62) {341.65)
2.80 0.00
147.21 0.00
21.84 18.06
697.99 109.43
{174.59) (125.84)
220.34 4.48
(69.74) (11.38)
82.60 1587.05
{211.9%) {117.69)
716.34 34.09
104.22 {162)
48.08 49.70
152.30 48.08

As per our regort of even date
For R. M| Rajapurkar & Co.
Chartered prcfountants

FRN 108335

CA Ashwin Morche

Partner

Mombership No. 104126
Place : Pune

Date : 29th Aprit 2025

UCIN: 251041268MIVCRIBO3

For and on Behalf ol t

Shraddha Shailesh

: &
Rutuja Nagnath Ula ?Q‘af!, PUiadia Mohit Bharuka

Place : Pune
Date : 29th April 2025

Telgg Projects Limited

he Board of Directors

elﬁb‘olects ttah Telge
Director & C @";‘"
DIN- 08057758

Company Secretary
Membership No. ACS 71621




TELGE PROJECTS LIMITED (formerly known as Telge Projects Private Limited)

Motas to Accounts
1 Background Information
Telge Projects Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated as Telge Projects Private Limited {TPPL) as on January 16, 2018. The company
is engaged in the business of providing structural design services and mariagement consultancy. During the year ended on 31st March
2024, TPPL has been converted into a public limited company namely “Telge Projects Limited” vide revised 'Certificate of Incorporation
consequent upan conversion from private company to public company’ dated 2nd January 2024 as issued by the Ministry of Corpaorate
Affairs {'MCA'). The Company Is domiciled in India and its registered office is situated at Om Chambers, Bhosari, Pune 411026

The Conselidated Financial Information includes the finangial information of the Helding Company and its undermentioned subsidiary
and step down subsidiary companies (hereinafter referred to as 'Group') :

1) Telge Projects Inc. (subsidiary of Telge Projects Limited) with effect from 03-11-2023

2} Midwest Detailing LLC {100% subsidiary of Telge Projects inc) with effect from 24-01-2024

3)Draft Co. Inc. (100% subsidiary of Telge Projects Inc} with effect from 27-12-2024

2 Basis of Preparation
The Consolidated financial information relates to the Group and has been approved by the Board of Directors of Holding Company at
their meeting held on 29th April, 2025 and has been specifically prepared to comply with the provisions of Sec 129(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013. The Consolidated Financial Information of the Group comprises of Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilites as at 31st
March 2025, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consalidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on 31st March
2025 and the summary statement of significant accounting policies, and other explanatory information (hereinafter collactively referred
to as the 'Consolidated Financial Information') .

The Consolidated Financial Information have been compiled by the management of Helding Company from audited financial staterents
of the Group as at and for the year ended on 31st March 2025 which have been approved by the Board of directors at their meeting
held on 29th April, 2025. The Consolidated Financial Information have been prepared and presented in accordance with Indian
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual and going concern basis. GAAP
comprises accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, and other pronsuncements of Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.The aceounting policies have been consistently applied by the
Company.

The Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been combined on a line by line basis by adding tegether
the book values of like items of assets, liabilitias, income and expenses after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions resulting in unrealised profits or losses.

tn the case of foreign operations, being non-integral operations, revenue and expense items are consolidated at the average rate and all
assets and liabilities are converted at the closing rate.

The preparation of Consolidated Finandial Information in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumpticns that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision
to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in the current and future periods,

Non Controfling Interest in the net assets of Consolidated subsidiaries consist of

{t) The amount of equity attributable to minority based on investrment made in subsidiary company.

(i) Non-Controlling Interest share of net profit for the year of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and adjusted against the profit after
tax of the group.




2.1 Use of Estimates

The preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in confirmity of Accounting Standards require Management to make various
estimates and to use assumptions regarded as realistc and reasonable. These estimates or assumptions could affect the value of the
Group's assets, liabilities, equity, net income and contingent assets and liabilities at the closing date. Mangement reviews estimates on

an on-going basis using information currently available. Actual results may differ from those estimates, due to changes in facts and
circumstances.

2.2

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

‘

!
!
Presentation and disclosure of financial statements | i
The preparation of financial statements in conformity W|th generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financiat statements and the results of operations during the reporting periad. Although these

estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these
astimates,

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment {except freehaold land \?vhich is carried at cost) are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. The cost compirises purchase price, inward freight, duties and taxes {(net of Credits),
borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and qirectlv attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates aregdeducted in arriving at the purchase price.

i
;
i
i
i
i

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed as;set is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits from
the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including
day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for
the period during which such expenses are incurred. E

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed asfsets are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognisrjed in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.
Intangible Fixed Assets ;

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured cu; initial recognition at cost.

Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carrred at cost less accurnulated amortization and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. x

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis' over the estimated useful economic life. The company uses a rebuttable
presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed ten years from the date when the asset is available for
use, If the persuasive evidence exists to the affect that useful life of an intangible asset exceeds ten years, the company
amortizes the intangible asset over the best estlmate of its useful life. Such intangible assets and intangible asscts not yet
available for use are tested for impairment annually, en:her individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Alf other intangible
assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.

The amaortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the expected
usefullife of the asset is significantly different from prevrous estimates, the amortization period is changed accordingly. If there
has been a significant change in the expected pattern of economic benefits fromthe asset, the amortization method is changed
to reftect the changed pattern. Such changes are accounted for in accordance with AS § Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior
Period ltems and Changes in Accounting Policies. :

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intahgible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and! are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized.




d.

Depreciation ) .

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Straight Line Method at the rates calculated as per the useful life of each asset as
prescribed under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013

Depreciation on fixed assets added/disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of

addition/disposal. Individual assets costing less than Rs. 5000/- are depreciated in full in the year of purchase.

Bepreciation on assets sold, discarded or demolished during the year is being provided at their respective rates on pro rata
basis.

Life of the assets
Asset Description
{No of Years)

Office Premises B0
Furniture and Fixtures 10/1% .
Office Equipments 5
Computers 3/10
Software 3/15

Inventories
The company is mainly engaged in providing services of structural designing and mangament consultancy. Hence there is no
raw material or finished goods stock. The company values the orders-in-progress at cost relating to the ongoing services on
which costs are being incurred.

Revenue Recognition )

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue
can be reliably measured. Revenues/ Incomes and Costs/ Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual as they are earned or
incurred.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

1. Sale of Goods is recognized on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ewnership which is generally on the dispatch of
goods. Gross Sales are exclusive of GST.

2. Income from Service : Ravenues from Service Contracts are recognized pro-rata over the period of the contract as and when
services are rendered. Gross Income from services is exclusive of GST

3. Interest : Interest inceme is recognized on a time proportion basis taking inte account the amount outstanding and the
applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head "other income" in the statement of profit and loss.

4. Dividend : Dividend income is recegnized when the company's right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

Ratirement and Other Employment Benefits
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the provident fund are
charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year when the contributions are due. The company has no obligation, ather
than the contribution payable to the providead fund.
The company operates one defined benefit plan for its employees, viz., gratuity. The costs of providing benefits under this plan
are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end. Separate actuarial valuation is carried out for each plan
using the projected unit credit methed. Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefit plan is recognized in full in the period in
which they occur in the statement of profit and loss,

Accumulated leave above 60 days, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as shori-term

employee benefit. The cempany measures cost of such absences and pays off the employees befere the end ef financiai year.

Accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, does not exceed 60 days and is not measured/
recognised by the company.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings
and exchange differences arising from fareign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the
interest cost. '

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of tho respective asset. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the pericd they occur.




Taxes on Income

a. Current Tax

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of the taxable income and tax credits computed for the year.in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. The tax rates and tax taws used to compute the amcunt are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Currént income tax relating to items recognised in statement of
profit and loss are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The tax rates and tax Jaws used to compute the amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

b. Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognised subject to the consideration of materiality, prudence, on timing differences, being the difference
between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent period. Deferred Tax assets arising on account of unabsorbed depreciation are recognized only to the extent that -
there is virtual certainty of its realization, Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable timing differences.

c. MAT
Since the company has opted to pay taxes u/s 115BAA, MAT provisions are not applicable to the company

Impairment Loss
The carrying amount of assets, other than inventories is reviewed by the management at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment, such impairement loss identified if any, is written off to Profit and Loss account,

Segment Information

The Company is principally engaged in a single business of providing structural design services and management consultancy in
two geographical segment as per Accounting Standard 17 on ‘Segment Reporting’ issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. During the year under report, the Company's business has been carried out in as well as cutside India.
The conditions prevailing in India and outside India being uniform, no separate geographical disclosures are considered
necessary.

Earning Per Share

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders  (after
deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effacts of all ditutive
potential equity shares.The number of shares used in computing diluted earning per share comprises of weighted average
shares considered for deriving basic earning per share, and also the weighted average number of equity shares which could
have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed
converted as of the beginning of the year, unless they have been issued at a later date. The number of shares and potentially
dilutive shares are adjusted for any share splits and bonus shares issues, including for changes effected prior to the approval of
the financial statements by the Board of Directors, ‘

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the company has a present legal obligation that can be estimated
reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.
Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the

reparting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability.

A disclosure for contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not, require an cutflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligatien or a present obligation in respect of
which the likelihood of cutflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed
at each Batance sheet date,




Measurement of EBITDA {last item)

As permitted by the Guidance Note on the Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013, the company has elected to present
earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA} as a separate line item on the face of the statement of
profit and loss. The company measures EBITDA on the basis of profit/ {loss} from continuing operations. In its measurement,
the company does not include depreciation and amortization expense, finance costs and tax expense.

Investments .
Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchaseprice and directly attributable
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue of shares or
other securities, the acquisition cost is the fair value of the securities issued. if an investment is acquired in exchange for
another asset, the acquisition is determined by reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to the fair value
of the investment acquired, whichever is more clearly evident, .
Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost, however, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a
decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to
the statement of profit and loss.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Initial Recognition : Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing en the date
of transaction. The difference between the amounts so recognised and amount realised is treated as exchange rate fluctuation
gain/ Loss. Conversion : At the vear end, maonetary items denominated in foreign currencies are converted into rupee
equivalent at the year end exchange rates. Exchange Differences : All exchange differences arising on settlement/conversion of
foreign currency transactions are recognized in the profit and loss account.

Exchange difference arising out of translation of assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries are adjusted to foreign currency
translation raserve,
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3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

SHARE CAPITAL
{X in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Share capital

Authorised Capital
1,00,00,008 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- cach 1000.00 1000.00
{10,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up)

_____ Sub-Total o . Hixﬁqqu
{% in Lakhs})
Issued, Subscribed And Fully Paid tip Shares
10,27,964 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 102.80 100.00
Tatal issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital 102.80 100.00
Reconciliation of the number of shares out ding a1 the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
{Xin Lakhs}
. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Particulars y

Nos. Amount Nos. Ay

Equity Shares

At the beginning of the period 10,00,000.00 100.00 10,00,000.00 100,00
!ssued during the period 27,964.00 2.80 -

Buyback during the period - 0.00 -

Outstanding at the end of the period . 10,27,964.00 02.80| 00,000.00

Shares held by holding/ultimate holding ¢company and for their subsidiaries/associates
Shares of the company are not held by any other company.

Shares held by the shareholders holding more than 5% shargs specifying the na. of shares
Sr. No. No. of shargs held as % of No. of shares % of
N f harehold
ame of the sharchalder on 31/03/2025 Holding heldason | Holding
11 Mr. Shailesh Telge - 0% ___299,997.00 50%
2| Mrs. Shraddha Telge 9,59,994,00 97.28% | . so%

Shares reserved for issue under options and contracks/commitmants for the sale of shares/disinvestment, including the terms and amounts
No shares are reserved for issue under options and ¢ontracts/commitments far the sale of shares/disinvestment, including the terms and amounts

Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian
rupees, The dividend proposad ity the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharchalders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

In the event of liquidation of the campany, the holders of equity shares will be entitted to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders,

Other Disclosures
The Company has not brought back its equity shares during last 5 years.

. The Company has not issued bonus shares in last 5 years immediately preceding 31st March 2025,

There are na calls unpaid by the Drectors or officers of the Company.




3.8 shargs held

by Promoters

At the end of the year 315t March 2025

At the end of the year 31st March 2024

Sr. No. | Prompter Name No. of Shares % of total shares No. of Shares ®o of total shares
Equity Shares T ’
3 | Mirs. Shraddha Telge 9,99,994.00 99,9995 4,99,998.00 49.9998
Total 9,99,994.00 4,99,998.00

4 RESERVES & SURPLUS

S Non Controlling Interest

y {Xin Lakhs}
Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
a. Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00
b. Capital Redemption Reserve 0.00 0.00

c. Securities Premium 147.21 0.00

d Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (6.59) [3.80)

e Surplus/{Deficit) in the statement of profit & loss

Balance as per last account 388.24 109.58
Prefit for the year 543.73 284,18
Closing Balance 929.97 39376

Qoo .00

Less: Appropriations 0.00 €.00
Minority Interest share i9.61 5.52
Equity Dividend 0.q0 0.00
Dividend on Preference Shares 0.00 0.00

Total Appropriations 19.61 5.52
i Net Surplus in the statement of profit and loss P 9 ‘.Q.BEﬂ . 338.2{3_
Total Reserves 105:_098 . _____:’_:_SE.E

Particulars

] Share in Book value of Teige Projects inc 0.08 0.08

b Share in Securities Premium 39.62 17.97

< Sharg in Profit and Loss 258.13 5.52
_Total _ . G483 2338



6

6.1

6.2

6.4

8.5

long-term borrowings
{in Lakhs}
Nen-current Current
Particulars Non-current portion Current maturities portion maturities
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31,2024 March 31,2024
a. Bonds/debentures {in descending order of maturity)
b. Sacured Borrowings
1, Indian Rupee loans From banks
i IDFC First FCTL 581.09 " 9495 93.96 15.47
581.09 94.99 93.96 15.4%
[ Unsecured Borrowings
i Banks
i Unsecured borrowings from Directors and their relatives
iia Shailesh Telge 36.75 0.00 155,89 0.00
iib Shraddha Telge 0.00 0.00 6.00 G.00
Total 617.84 94,99 255.85 15.47
Details of security of the secured loans ;
A Primary : Entire Current Assets including stocks & book debts & movable fixed assets of the Borrower.
b. Collateral Security : Equitable mortgage of Office Premises at Office no, 5024, 5th floor, Om Chambers, Plot no. T-28, 30, 31, Pimpri Industrial Area, T Block, OFf Nigdi-
(% in Lakhs)
Of the ahove t, amount g teed by the - March 31, 2025 | March 32,2024 |
Director- Shraddha Telge 581.09 93.96
Shailesh Telge-Director Relative 581,09 93.96
Uttam Telge-Director Relative 581.09 93.96

Details of continuing default as on the balance sheet date in repayment of loans :

There is no default in repayment of loans to the banks

The company bas used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken




7 Deferred tax liabilities [Net)

9.1

(% in Lakhs)
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Panticulars Timing difference Rs. Tax effect fts. N Timing Tax effect Rs.
difference Rs.
a. Deferred tax liabilities
i Effect of Expenditure debited to tha Profit and Loss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
account in the current year but allowed for tax purpose in the following financial years
ii, Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation charged in the financial 3.21 0.43 £.46 1.02
381 0.49 646 1.02
b, Deferred tax assets
i Unabsorbed Depreciation 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
il £ffect of Expenditure debited to the Profit and Loss 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
account in the current year but allowed for tax purpose in the following financial years {26.20) {6.60) 37.04 9.63
{26.20} {6.50} 37.04 9.63
[ Deferred tax liabilities/ (assets) [a-b) {22.40) [6.11} (30.58) {8.61)
B Long-Term provisions
(T in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
a. Provision far employec bhenefits 0.00 .00
b. Present Value Obligation (Gratuity) 25.26 36.61
Tatal 25.26 36.61
9 Short-term borrowings
{Tin Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2025 ; March 31,2024
a, Loans repayable on demand
iy From banks 224.82 4.48
1. Secured borrowings: 0.00 0.0
2. Unsecured borrowings: .00 0.00
3. Current Maturities of Long Term Loans 0.00 0.00
3) Secured Borrowings from Banks 94,99 15.47
b) Unsecured Barrowings from Banks 0.00 0.00
¢) Unsecured Borrowings fram Others 0.00 _.5oo
Total 319.81 '_‘_19!_5_]_5_

9.2 Details of security of the secured loans :
Primary : Entire Current Assets including stocks & book debts & movable fixed assets of the Borrower.
Collateral Security : Equitable mortgage of Office Premises at Office na. 5024, Sth floor, Om Chambers, Plot no. T-29, 30, 31, Pimpri Industrial Area, T Black, Off Nigdi-

a.
b.

(in Lakhs)




9.3

9.4

9.5

in
10,1

Of the above amount, amount guaranteed by the « ﬁMarch 31,2025 E;:hsl,m?f
Particulars - R
Director- Shraddha Telge 319.81 18.95
Shailesh Telge-Director Relative 319.81 19.95
Uttam Telge-Director Relative 319.81 15.95
Details of continuing default as on the balance sheet date In repayment of loans : {Rin Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2025
Period of default Amount of default Period of default
| NIL NIL
Company is not a willful defaulter declared by the bank
Trade payables [including acceptances) (% in Lakhs)
a. Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
Trade payables due for the payment 21273 73.69
Trade payables not due for the payment 0.00 0.00
Trade payables which are unbilled 0.00 0.00
Total 212.73 73,69
10,2 Ageing Schedule of Due trade payahle
Trade Payables ageing schedule: As at March 31,2025
(Xin Lakhs}
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Moare than 3 years Total
(i} MSME {Undisputed) 4.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.54
(i) Cthers (Undisputed} 207.48 0.73 0.00 0.00 208,19
(ifi) Disputed dues- MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
{iv} Bisputed dues - Qlhers £.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Trade Payables ageing schedute: As at March 31,2024
(2 in Lakhs)
Parliculars Qutstanding fos following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 yoars More than 3 years Total
(i} MSME {Undisputed} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
{ii} Others {Undisputed} 73.55 0.13 0.00 &.00 73.69
{iii} Disputed dues- MSME 0.00 .06 0.00 0.00 0.00
{iv) Disputed dues - Olhers 0.00 £.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00

10.3  DBebts due to directors or other officers of the company or any of tham either severatly or jointly with any other person or debts due by firms or private companies

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

NIL

NIl




11 Other currant liabilities

1

~

{2 in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
A Statutory Dues 0.00 .00
ESIC payable 0.27 0.22
Provident Fund payable 5.09 3.59;
TDS payable 13.13 3.59]
PTRC / Prof Tax payable o.30 0.22
Other Statutery Dues 7.93 0.00
GST payable 0.05 0.00
B QOther Dues 0.00 G.00
Creditars for Capital Goods * 0.00 0.00
Interest accrued and not due 2.02 0.00
Sundry Creditors For Expensos 65.31 44.88]
Advance from Customers £.00 0.00
Other Liabilities £.98 5.69
Total 95.08 58.13
Short-term provisions (% in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2025 | arch 31,2028
a, Provision for employee benefits - Gratuity 045 .43
b. Provision for Income Tax £9.25 84.68
Total 70.20f° 85,11




13A  Progerty Plant and Equipment

{Xin Lakhs}
Office Equipments Computer Equipments Furniture & fixtures Vehicles ;,ia::::;d {office) TOTAL

Gross 8lock
At 1 April 2023 3713 2446 8.96 o.00 152.93 190.07
Additions 0.00 2.89 Q.50 20.56 0.00 24.35
Assets Retired .00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Disposals Q.00 Q.00 0.co 0.00 .00 0.00
At 31 March 2024 373 27.3% 9.16 20.96 152.93 214.43
At1 April 2024 3.73 27.35 9.16 20,96 152.93 214,43
Additions 5.29 817 48.45 €.00 788.85 850.77
Assets Retired 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Disposals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 152,94 152.94
Impairment 0.00 0.12 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.12
At 31 March 2025 9.02 35.40 57.90 20.96 78885 912.13
Depretiation
At 1 April 2023 228 18.74 595 0.00 10.328 3736
Charge lor the year 0.68 ar 0.67 348 £.94 15.48
Assets Retired a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0e
Disposals 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
At 31 March 2024 2.97 22,42 €.62 3.48 17.33 52.84
AL 1 April 2024 .57 2244 6.62 3.48 17.33 52.84
Charge for the year 1.20 5.61 6.80 5.46 23.47 4253
Assets Retired 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dispasals Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.15 2015
At 31 March 2025 4.17 28.04 13.82 8.94 20.64 1522
Net Black

At 31 March 2025 4.84 7.36 44.48 12.02 768.20 836.91
At 31 March 2024 ~ Q.75 4.91 2.83 17.48 13%.61 161.59

(] in Lakhs)

138 [ imangible Assets Goodwill Software TOTAL
Grass Block
At t April 2023 0.00 27.06 0.00 27.06
Additions 317.97 o.00 0.00 21797
Disposals/ Write off a.ao .00 g.oc
Disposals Q.00 0,00, 0.00
At 31 March 2024 317.97 27.06 0.00 345.03

0.00

At 1 Agprit 2024 317.97 27.06 0.00 34503
Additions 253,28 1.05 0.co 254.33
Disposals/ Write off 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disposals 0.00 0.00 0.00]
At 31 March 2025 571.25 28.11 a.00 599.36
Depreciation
At 1 April 2023 0.00 16.01 0.00 16.0]
Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.oo
Charge far the year 0.00 321 0.00 321
Disposalsf Write off 4.00 o.00 0.00 0.00
At 31 March 2024 Q.00 18.22 0.00 19.22
At April 2024 Q.00 19.22 o.00 19.22
Charge fot the year 0,00 1.99 0.00. 1.99
Dispasalsf Write off 0.00 0.00 Q.00
At 31 March 2025 0.00 21.21 0.00 21.21
Het Block
At 31 March 2025 571,25 6.90 0.00 578.15
At 31 March 2024 317.97 7.84 0.00 325.82




13C  Intangible Assets under Development (CWIP) ageing scheduie as at 31st March,2025

{2 in Lakhs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of .
Sr.No. Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
1 | tntangible Assets under
Development 2.81 . 2.81
13D Assets hold in the name of the Directors , Benificial Ownership being with the ML
company and these assests are maintained by the Company
13 Title deads of all immovable properties owned by the Company are held in its name.
13F  The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right of use assets) or intangible assets during the period of restatement,
14 Cther non-current assets
(R in Lakhs)
Particulars March 33,2025 | March 31,2024
1 | Security Depasits . 8.97 5.95
Total 8.97 8.95
15 Trade Receivahles
{Xin Lakhs)
15.1 a. Particulars March 31, 2025 ; March 31,2024
Trade receivables due for the payment 502.20 294.27
Trade receivables not due for the payment
Trade receivables which are unbilled
Total 502.20 294.27




15.2  Ageing schedule for Debtors :

Trade Raceivables ageing schedule as at 31st March, 2025

( in Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
More than 3
Sr.No. Particulars Less than & months & months -1 year -2 yaars 2-3 years years
Undisputed Trade receivahbles
10} considered good 337.53 164.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 502.20
Undisputed Trade receivables -
iy considered doubtful 0.00 000 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dispuled trade receivables .
(i} considered good 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disputed trade receivables
{iv} considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2024
(Tin Lakhs}
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
More than 3
Sr.No. Particulars ) Less than & months 6 menths -1 year 1-2 years 2.3 years years Total
Undisputed Trade receivablas J
0 considered good 256.77 3046 035 445 233 294.27 |
Undisputed Trade receivables - :
iy considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 040 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disputed trade receivables
(i) considered good 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disputed trade receivables
{iv) considered doubtful 0.00 0.00 0,00 £.00 0.00 0.00
15.3  Debts due by directors or other officers of the company or any af them either severally or jointly with any other person or debts due by firms or private companics - ’ -
16 Cash & Bank Balances
{Tin Lakhs}
15.1 Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
A Cash and Cash equivalents
a. Balances with banks: ‘E)TOD .00
On currgnt accounts 0.00 .00
Axis Bank .00 2.89
Bank of Barada 0.59 Q.02
DBS Bank Q.00 0.91
{DFC Bank 100.31 a4.23
b Cash on hand . 3.43 0.03
B Gther Bank Balances __
3 Deposits with origina! maturity for more than 12 months A7.87 0.00
b Deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months 0.00 0.00
[ Margin money deposit 0.00 0.00
152.30 48.08
16,2 Earmarked balances with banks . -
16.3 Balances with banks to the extent held s margin money or security against the borrowings, guarantees, other commitments - -

16.4 Repatriation restsictions {if any} No such restrictio No such restrictio®




17  Shart-term lpans & advances

{in Lakhs)
17.1 Particulars Masch 31, 2025 | March 31,2023
Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise
a. Loans & advances to staff Q.00 0.18
b, Advance to suppliers 2.37 0,00
c Advance for expenses 0.34 0.00
Total 270 0.18
17.2 Mo Leans or Advances in the nature of Isans are granted to promaters, directors, KMPs and the refated parties {as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either - -
18 Other current assets {Zin Lakhs)
Particulars . |_March 31,2025 | March 31,2024
1] Balance with GST 62.76 £1.69
2 | Prepaid Expensos 176.05 87.47
3 | Advance tax and TDS C.00 .00
4 | Accrued interest 0.19 0.00
S | Accrued Revenue 230.38 50.75
Total 469.38 189.92|
19 Contingent liabilitfes and cemmitments
{2in Lakhs}
Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
a Contingent liabilities
I. | Cfaims against the company not acknawledged as debt 0.07 0.27
it, | Guarantees 0.00 Q.00
fii. [ Other meney for which the company is contingently liable 0.00 0,00
k. Commitments
i, | Estimated amount of contracts remaining 16 be executed on capital account and not provided for 0.00 0.00
Wi, | Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid 0.00 0.00
it | Other commitments 0.00 0.00
Total 0.07 0.27
20 Revenue from operations | Mot )
{Xin Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
A, Domestic Services
salgs Basic less discount 1748.11 137.58
Less: Credit NotefSales Return 0.00 0.00
Total Sale of Products 174811 137.58
8. Export Services 582.96 i1o3.47
Net Revenue from operations 2331.07 1241.05
c Accured Revenue 230.09 0.00
Tatal 2561.17 1241.05

Details of Services rendered
a. Structural Designing services 2561.17 1241,05




21 Other Income

{2 in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
a. Intergst income 1.28 0.68
b. Dividend income 0.00 0.00
. Sundry Balances written back 0.00 0.00
d. Discount received .00 1.1%
e, Acwurial Gain on Gratuity 10.83 0.00
f. Profit on sale of assets 42.22 0.00
[*4 Exchange Fluctuation Gain 0.00 0.00
h Other income 0.15 7.62
Tatal 54.47 .45
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22 Emplayee benefit expense [ in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024

1 Salaries, Wages & Bonus 828,90 419.74
2 Cantribution to Provident Fund & Gratuity 30.85 49.00
3 pirectors Remuneration 21.00 41,00
4 Waorkmen & Staff Welfare Expenses & £x-gratia / leave encashment 9.74 14.39
5 staif Welfare 0.00 0.00
Total £90.49 524.14

Other expenses {%in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
1 { Printing and Stationery 1.33 O.S—E:
2 | Profession tax 0.08 0.13
3 | Interest on taxes 0.00 0.00
4 | Electricity charges 22,15 9.20
5 | Foreign £xchange Loss 57.72 1.07
6 | Repairs & Maintenance - Computer 299 2.32
8 | Repairs & Maintenance - Others 0,00 0.00
9 | Repairs & Maintenance - Building 5.58 343
10 | Rent, Rates & Taxes £3.43 40.07
11 | Insurance 4.77 4.24
12 | Audit Fees 3.25 4,59
13 | Traveling & Conveyance 39.67 31,76
14 [ Telephone, Fax & E-mail Expenses & Postage 10.73 3.44
15 | Office Administration exp 9.50 10.96
16 | Technical & Prafessional foes 297.90 46,84
17 | Discount on Sales 0.00 421
18 | Advertisement & Sale Pramotion Expenses 0.90 0.00
12 | Bank Charges 5,97 745
20 | Sundry Bal W/off. 3741 0.00
21 | ROC and Registration Fees 0.31 0,27
22 | Service Import o.00 0.00
23 [ Miscellaneous Expenses 7.33 292
24 | Software Subscription and AMC Charges 221.37 132.46
25 | Fareign Travelling 7,18 0.00
26 | Site Expenses .00 0.00
27 .| Consuitancy Charges .00 20.69
28 | Website Designing and Development charges 0.00 Q.47
29 | Prier Period Expenses ’ 3.73 0.00
30 | Impairment of Assets 0.12 0.00
Total 908.43 32692




24 Finange Costs

e e et e {¥in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
1| Intereston Loans 69.74 11.38
Total 69.74 11.38
25 A5-15 Compliznances ralatad 1o Gratutity for our amployees {% in Lakhs)
Category March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
1t Change in Benefit Obligations
Projected Benefit Obligations at the beginning of the year 37.04(. 1170
Interest Cast 2.67 0.87
Current Service Cost 23,81 9.26
Past Service Cost — Prior period expense 0,00 0.00
Benefits paid 0.00 0.00
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 137.31) 15.20
Projected Benefit Obligations at the end of the year 26.20 37.04
2| Change in Plan Assets
Plan Assets at the beginning of the year at fair value 0.00 0.00
Expected return on Plan Assats 0.00 0.00
Lontributions 0.00 Q.00
Prior Period Adjustments 0.00 0.00
Benefits paid 0.00 0.c0
Agtuarial Gain / {Loss] 0.00 0.00
Plan Assets at the end of the year, at fair value 0.00 0.00
3| Recognized in the Balance Sheat
Present Value of the Defined Bencfit Obligation 26.20] 37.04
Plan Assets at the end of the year at fair value 0.00 0.00
Liability recognised in the Balance sheet 26.20 37.04
4| Cost for the year 0.00 0.00
Current Service Cost 23,81 9.26
Interest Cost 2.67 0.87
txpected return on Plan Assets .00 .00
Actuarial (Gain} / Loss {37.31) 15.20
Past Service Cost - Vested Benefit 0.00 0.00
Expense Recognised in the Revenue account {10.83) 25.33
5| Assumptions
Interest rate for Discounting 6.60% 7.20%
Estimated rate of return on Flan Assets 0.00 o.00
Salary Escalation 10.00% 21.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover 20.00% 16.00%




Earnings per share

[Ain Lakhﬁ_)
Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31,202@
Earnings available ta equity sharcholders 541,73 228.85
Woighted average number of cquity shares (nos.) 10,12,028.35 10,00,000.00
Nominal Value of Shares {in Rs,) 10.00 10.00
Earning per share (Basic & Diluted) 53.53 22.88
{% in Lakhs)
Particulars L
Total operations for the year
Profit / {loss) after tax 541.73 22B.85
Less: Dividends on convertible preference shares & Tax thareon 0.00 0.00
Net profit / {loss) for calculation of basic EPS {A) 541.73 228.85
Net profit as above i.e. {A) 54173 228.85
Add: dividends on convertible preference shares & tax theroon 0,00 0.00
Add: interest on bonds convertible into equity shares {net of tax) 0.00 0.00
Net profit / (loss) for calculation of diluted EPS {B) 541.73 278.85
Weighted average number of equity shares 10,12,028.35 10,00,000.00
Effect of dilution:
Cenvertible preference shares -
Convertible bonds
Stock options granted under ESOP - -
Weighted average number of equity sharas in calcufating dilued EPS 10,12,028.35 10,00,000.00

Disclosure of Related Parties / Related Party Transactions

tamas of Related Parties

5. No, Name . Designation e
a} Individuals awning significant shareholding and / or oceupying key Management position

i Ms. Shraddha Shailesh Telge Director & CEQ

ii) Mr. Shailesh Uttam Telge Spouse Of Director

i} Mr. Vishal Uttam Telge Non-Executive Director

iv) Ms. Priti Vishal Telge Mon-Executive Director

v} s, Barkha Mohit Bharuka Company Secretary

vi} Ms. Rutuja Wjalambkar Chief Financial Officer
by Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel Nature of Relation .

i) Mr. Uttam Telge {Prop. Of Uttam Tocls} i Shaitesh telge Father

ii) Mrs, Shobha Telge Shailesh telge Mother

i} Mr. Suresh layraj Shraddha Telge Father

iv) Maya Suresh Jayraj Shraddha Telge Mother

V) Akshada lairaj . Shraddha Telge Sister

vi) Shriom Jairaj Shraddha Telge Brother _




€] Details of subsidiaries

Ownership in %

Sr.no Name Date of Incorporation | Country of Incorporation
March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
i} Telge Projects inc. {subsidiary of Telge Projects Limited) th May 2023 Usa 90.86 90,02
i} Mitlwest Detailing LLC {100% subsidiary of Telge Projects Inc) 24th January 2024 USA 100,00 100.00
iii}) Draftco inc (100% subsidiary of Telge Projects Inc) 27th December 2024 USA 100.00 0.00
d) Datails of subsidiary acquired during the year
Sr. no Particulars Acquisition of Braftco Inc.
i) Date of transaction 27.12.2024
= i
i) Na“frc of control 100% control acquired
acquired/lost
iii} Consideration ) 2.54.77.920.00
transferred/received
v) Net assets at
1,27,06,042.53
acquisition/disp |
v) (?uodwnl recognized / (gain on 2,28,37,094.00
disposal}
i) Profit/{lass) contribution 75,323,844
[eurrent year)
i -
i) Cash. and c_ash equivalents 18,86,424
acquired/disposed
e} Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel are exercising significant influence. -
i Sr. No. l Name of the enterprises Lonstitution [ ] Relation with the arganisation ]
NIL
f) Related Party transactions {% in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1 |Key Managerial Personnel
Unsecured Loan Taken- Shraddha Telge 82.60 6.00 2999
Unsecured Loan Repaid - Shraddha Telge : 88.60 0,00 0.00
Unsecured Loan Balance - Shraddha Telge 0.00 0,50 0.00
Unsecured Loan Taken- Shailesh Telge 0.00 160,08 96.74
Unsecured Loan Repaid- Shailesh Telge 123.31 4,15 2.68
Unsecured Loan Balance - Shailesh Telge 36.78 155.8% 94.07
Director's Remuneration - Shraddha Telge 53.20 22.00 12.00
Director's Remuneration - Shailesh Telge 41.74 19.00 6.00
Salary- Barkha Bharuka 2.58 0.00 o.00
Reimbursement of Expenses-Shraddha Telge 13.94 0.00 0.00
2 | Relstives of Key Manageriat Persannel
Salary- Akshada lairaj 0.00 378 3.78
Unsecured Loan given - Uttam Tools 48.69 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Lozn Repaid - Uttam Tools 52.86 4.19 2.68
Unsecured Loan given balance - Uttam Tools 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 |Subsidiaries
Sales - Telge Projects Inc, 910.16 719,32 113.68
Telge Projects Inc - Balance 299.51 282.47 0.00
Lean to Drafteo INC 12.64 0.00 c.oo
Sales 1o Midwest Betailling LLC 30.96 ’ 0.00 0.00
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Steps have been taken to identify the suppliers who qualify under the definition af micro and smiat) cr‘.tcr;‘:risei, as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006. Since
no intimation has been received from the supplicrs regarding their status under the seid Act as at 31st March 2025, disclosuros relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end, if any, have not baen
furnished. In the opinion of the mansgement, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the provisions of the Act, is not expected to be material,

29 1 Remuneration to Auditors {Z in Lakhs)
Sr. No. .
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
1| As auditor:
Audit Fee 3.25 4.50
Tax Audit Fees 0.00 0.00
2 | In gther Capacity: a.00 0.00
Taxation matters 0.co 0.00
Other Services { Certification fees ) 0.00 0.00
Total 3.25 4.50
30 Value of Imports calculated on CIF Basis

Sr. Ne. Particulars

March 31, 2025

March 31,2024

1| Raw Materisls NIL NIt
2 | Consumables, Stationery and Spare Parts. NIL NIL
3 | Capital goods NIL NIL
Totat NIL NIL
31 Expenditure in Foreign Currency {CashfAccrual basis)
{Tin La!c_l'_\s_,‘p_
§r. No, Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
1 | Food Expenses 0.69] NIL
2 | Lodging and Boarding Expenses 2.13
3 | Software Expenses 0,28
4 | Travelling Expenses 3.21
5 | VISA Charges 0.87
7.18| NIL
(Tin Lakhs)
32 Earnings In foreign Exchange tarch 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
1 | Experts services 582.96 1203.47
582.96 1103.47
(% in Lakhs)
33 FOB Value of Exports March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024
1| Exports 582.98 1i03.47
2 | Deemed Exparts 0.00 0.00
Totsl 582.96 1103.47




34

35

tmported and indigenous raw materials, components and spare parts.consumed

[imported and indigenous raw materials, companents and spare parts consumed | NIL !

Pending Litigation

{Tin Lakhs}

Particulars of statute Periods to which the matter Amount Involved | Amount Paid
pertains Forum where the dispute is pending Rupees under Protest
|2 -

36 Mo proceedings have keen initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions {Prohthition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder

37
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w
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Undisclosed income

[ [ | ]

CS5R

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not appficable to company

Details of Crypto Gurrency or Virtuat Currency

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during all the reported financial years.

Relationship with Struck off Companies
No relationship with Struck off Companics during all the reported financial years

Prior Period Expense (T in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Nature of [tem Atcount name Income Expense
Amount Rs.; _Amount Rs,

3 | Subscription Expenses Software Charges - 8.73

Reconciliation of financials of the holding company (Telge Projects Ltd.) with that of Subsidiary {Telge Projects Inc. }

Net Assets Share in Profit & Loss

Name of the Entity As a % of consolidated Net Ameount As a % of consolidated Amount

Assels Profit & Loss
Parent
Telge Projects Limited 59% 935 50 64% 34748
Forgign Subsidiaries - 0%
Telge Projects Inc. (subsictary of Telge Projects Limited}
Midwest Detailing LLC (100% subsidiary of Telge Projests Inc}
Telge Projects Inc, {Consolidated) 14% 214904 36% 196,01
Inter-company eliminations and Consclidation adjustmants 27% 434,33 0% 0
Total 100% 1589.87 100% 54349




Note-43

Formula
Reason for
{Xinlakhs) | 31-08-2025 (Xinlakhs) | 31-03-2024 | Chongein | Change
ratic % more than
25%
Ratios
{a) Current Ratio, Current Assets 1126.58 1.61 532.45% 2.25 -28%( Note 1
Current Liabilties 697.82 236.93
{b) Debt-Equity Ratio|Total Outside Liabilities 937.65 0.77 275.80) 0.54 42%| Note 2
Total Shareholders 1218.61 508.02
Equity
(¢) Debt Service CovdNet Operating Income 656.00 2.64 314.25 2.13 24%
Debt Service 248.50 147.51
¢d) Return on Equity |Profit for the period 541.73 0.44 284.18 0.56 -21%
Avg. Shareholders Equity 1218.61 508.02
{e} Inventory turnove]Cast of Goods sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
Average Inventary 0.00 0.00
(f) Trade Receivables|Net Credit Sales 2561.17 5.10 1241.05 4.16 23%
Average Trade 502.20 298.46
Receivables
{g) Trade payables tu|Total Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
Average Trade Payables 212.73 73.65
(h) Net capital turnoviNet Sales 2561.17 5.97 1241.05 4.20 - 42%]| Note 3
Net Working Capital 428.77 295.51
(1} Net profit ratio, |Net Profit N 541.73 0.21 284.18 0.23 -8%
Net Sales 2561.17 1241.05
(j) Return on Capital {EBIT , 816.72 0.44 395.44 0.50 -12%
Capital Employed * 18631.71 800.48
{ Shareholders Funds +
Non current Liabilites)
{k) Return on investn]Profit After Tax 541.73 0.44 284.18 0.56 -21%
Investment ** 1218.61 508.02
{ Shareholders Funds )
{1y NAV Ratio Met Assets 1218.61 118.55 508.02 50.80 133%| Note 4
Total Number of 10.28 10.00
outstanding shares
{m) Return on Netwol|Net Income 541.73 0.44 284.18 0.56 -21%
Sharehelders Fund 1218.61 508.02

Notes:

Increase in"Current Liabilities due to increase in Overdraft facility to cater to needs of Warking Capital due to increase in

Business

Increase in Term Loan for acquisition of Cffice Premiscs

Dug to increase in Turnover

Increase in Turnover resulting into increase in profits and Net Worth of the Company
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As on 31st March 2025, the Company does not have any charges for which registrétion or satisfaction is yet 1¢ be done with Registrar of Companies(ROC) beyand the satutory peried.

During the period of restatement, the Company has no such tzansactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered of disclosed as income during the

year in tax assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961

The company has not paid any dividend during the audit period. There are no proposed or arrears of dividend to be distributed to equity or prefarence shareholders for the period.

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

During the period of consclidation, the Company is not part of any Schemel(s) of arrangements

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:

1 As stated & confirmed by the Board of Directors, the company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources

{i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{ii) provide any guarantee, security or the [ike to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

2 Asstated & confirmed by the Board of Directers, the company has not received any fund fram any personis) or entitylies), including foreign entities {Funding Party} with the
(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

Signatures to Notes no. 1 to 49
As per our report of even date
R. M. Rajapurkar & Co.
Chartered Acgbuntants
FRN 10833

CA Ashwin Morche

Partner

Membership No, 104126
Place : Pune

Date : 29th April 2025
UDIN: 25104126BMIVCR9803

Shraddha®Shailesh Telge
Director & CED
DIN-" 08052730

CFO
Plare * Puna
Data - 29th Ancil 2028

Signatures to Notes no. 1 to 49

For and nn Rehalf of the Rrard nf Directars nf
Telge Projects Limited

Utlam Telge

DIN- 06770397

Barkha Mohit Bharuka
Company Secretary

Membprshin Noo ACS 71/21
Matp - 2Gth Anril 2025
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Telge Projects Limited

Board's report for FY 2024-2025

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your Company
(“Telge Projects” or “the company”) along with the audited financial statements for the financial
year ended 31°' March, 2025. The consolidated performance of the Company and its subsidiaries
has been referred to wherever required.

1. Results of our operations and state of affairs
The Company’s financial performance for the year ended 315 March, 2025 is summarized below:

(INR in Lakhs except EPS)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated

2025 2024 2025 2024
Revenue from Operation 1688.31 1103.75 2561.17 1241.05
Other Income 54.24 2.88 5447 9.45
Total Income 1742.55 1106.64 2615.6 1250.49
Total Expenses 1176.54 779.95 1798.91 851.00
Earnings before Interest, Tax,
Depreciation and Amortisation 566.00 326.69 816.72 399.44
(EBITDA)
Less: Depreciation and Amortisation 3793 1521 4452 18.69
Expense
Less: Finance Costs 69.74 11.38 69.74 11.38
Profit before Extra-ordinary items
and Tax (PBT) 458.33 300.10 702.46 369.37
Extra-ordinary items - - - -
Profit before Tax 458.33 300.10 702.46 369.37
Less: -
Current Tax 109.69 74.82 158.22 85.98
Deferred Tax 2.92 (3.56) 2.51 (0.79)
Profit for the period 345.72 228.85 541.73 284.18
Earnings per Share 34.35 22.88 53.53 22.88
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2. BUSINESS ACTIVITY OF THE COMPANY

e The company is engaged in the field of engineering design services, such as building
information modeling (BIM), structural engineering design, material take-offs (MTO), 2D
drafting and architectural design services.

e The primary business services include to encompass designing services, construction, BIM
construction modeling and technical consultancy for infrastructure projects.

e The Company offers a wide range of modeling and detailing services, including 2D drafting

services, such as shop drawings, fabrication drawings, assembly drawings, part drawings,
general arrangement/erection drawings, and related services.

3. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS / OPERATION

During the Financial Year 2024-25:

e The standalone revenue from operations grew to INR 1688.31 Lakhs, marking an approx.
53% increase compared to INR 1103.75 Lakhs in the previous financial year.

e The profit after tax for the current year stands at INR 345.72 Lakhs, reflecting a significant
increase of approx. 51% compared to INR 228.85 Lakhs in the previous year.

e On a consolidated basis, the group achieved revenue of INR 2561.17 Lakhs and Net Profit
after tax for the group for the current year is INR 541.73 Lakhs.

As a result, the company has achieved tremendous growth in terms of revenue and profit in FY
2024-25.

4. STRATEGIC ALLIANCES AND ACQUISITIONS

During the year under review, the Company continued to advance its international expansion
strategy, building upon the foundation laid in the previous years through the acquisition of Telge
Projects Inc. and Midwest Detailing LLC. in the United States. As part of its ongoing efforts to
strengthen its foothold in the U.S. market, the Company successfully acquired Draftco Inc., a
strategic move aimed at enhancing operational capabilities and expanding its client base in the
region. This acquisition marks a significant milestone in the Company’s long-term vision for global
growth.

As part of this ongoing initiative, Draftco Inc., which was acquired in the year under review
through Telge Projects Inc. now operates as a step-down subsidiary, has become an integral
component of the Group's operations in Unites States of America. This strategic acquisition
continues to yield positive outcomes, contributing to the Group's capabilities in service delivery,
client engagement, and regional market penetration.
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With these developments, the Company now oversees the following subsidiaries:

Sr. Name of Subsidiaries Relation
No.
1 Telge Projects INC Subsidiary
5 Midwest Detailing LLC Step Down Subsidiary
' (Wholly Owned subsidiary of Telge Projects INC)
3 Draftco Inc. Step Down Subsidiary
(Wholly Owned subsidiary of Telge Projects INC)

5. DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the resources of the Company, the Directors have not recommended any
dividend for the financial year under review on the equity shares of the Company.

6. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Board has decided to retain the entire amount of profit for the Financial Year 2024-25 and
not to transfer any amount to general reserve.

7. ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) and Section 134(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, the
Annual Return of the Company as on 31t March, 2025 will be made available on the Company's
website and can be accessed at https://telgeprojects.com as soon as the same is filed with Registrar
of Companies.

8. CHANGE OF STATUS OF COMPANY

During the current financial year, there have been no changes to the legal, operational, or
structural status of the Company. The Company continues to operate under the same ownership
and governance framework as in the previous reporting period, with no alterations in its corporate
form or principal lines of business except to the fact that the company has altered its
Memorandum of Association by adding new clause in the Main object of the company detailing
its business activity for better clarity.

The company has shifted its Registered office from Office No 302-1, Third Floor, Om Chambers
Pune, 411026 to newly acquired office space located at Office No. 502A, 5th Floor, Om Chambers,
Pune, 411026.
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9. CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

1. SHARE CAPITAL

a) Authorised Share Capital

During the year under review, there has been no change in the authorized share capital of
the company and the same stood at INR 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores Only)
comprising of 1,00,00,000 equity shares of INR 10/- each.

b) Paid up Share Capital

During the year under review, the company has made Private Placement of 27,964 equity
shares to identified investors at an issue price of INR 536.43 per share aggregating to INR
1,50,00,729 having the premium of INR 526.43 per share.

Accordingly, the Paid-up equity share capital as of 31°' March, 2025 was INR 1,02,79,640
comprising of 10,27,964 equity shares of INR 10/- each.

10. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company directly which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to
which the financial statements relate and the date of this report, which forms part of this report
except the change in the Independent Directors and CFO of the company. Details of such changes
are referred below:

Sr. No. Name Change Occurred Date of Designation
Change
1 Praffullata Shashank Resignation April 04, 2025 Non-Executlve'
Muli Independent Director
Avinash Suresh Appointment . Non-Executive
2 Sachdev April 29, 2025 Independent Director
Rutuja Nagnath Resignation Chief Financial Officer
3 | Ujalambkar May 01,2025 1 cro)
Vinayak Sahebrao Appointment Chief Financial Officer
4. Mane May 12, 2025 (CFO)

Page | 4




TELGE PROJECTS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025
Board’s report

11. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public falling within the ambit of section 73
and Section 76 of the Act, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. Hence,
no disclosure is required under Rule 8(5)(v) and (vi) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

12. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Directors’ Responsibility Statement prepared pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, is furnished below as required under Section 134(3)(c).

Directors state that: -

a)

b)

In the preparation of the Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 31°* March, 2025
the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with the proper
explanation relating to material departures;

Accounting Policies as mentioned in the Financial Statements have been selected and
applied consistently. Further judgments and estimates have been made that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31t March, 2025 and of the Profit of the Company for the year ended on
that date;

Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

Proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively; and

Proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
place and were adequate and operating effectively.
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13. THE CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year under review, the Company expanded the scope of its business activities by
amending its main objects to include IT services aligned with its existing BIM and design services.
The said alteration was approved by way of a Special Resolution passed at the Extra-Ordinary
General Meeting held on April 25, 2024.

Apart from the above there has been no change in the nature of the Company’s business activities.

14. PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND
SECURITIES PROVIDED UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

The Company has not given any Loans or any Guarantees and provided any Securities during the
Financial Year under Section 186 of the Act.

Further investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") form part
of the Notes to the financial statements provided in the Annual Report.

15. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES
UNDER SECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under report, Company have entered into contracts or arrangements with related
parties referred to in Section 188 (1).

As required under the Act, the prescribed Form AOC-2 is appended as Annexure | to the Board's
report.

16. AUDITORS

A. Statutory Auditor

In accordance with Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s R.M. Rajapurkar & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 108335W), were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a period of five consecutive years. Their term commenced at the conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) held in 2024 and will continue until the conclusion of the 61" AGM
to be held in the year 2029.

As required under Section 141 of the Act, the Auditors have confirmed that they meet all eligibility
criteria and are not disqualified from continuing to act as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.
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B. Cost Auditor
The appointment of Cost Auditor and obtaining their Report is not applicable to the Company.
C. Secretarial Auditor

The appointment of Secretarial Auditor and obtaining their Report is not applicable to the
Company.

17. AUDITORS COMMENTS ON THE AUDITORS' REPORT

The Statutory Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, does not contain any
qualifications, reservations, or adverse remarks. The observations, if any, made by the Auditors,
when read in conjunction with the relevant notes to the financial statements and the Company’s
accounting policies, are self-explanatory and do not require any further comments from the
Board.

18. BOARDS' COMMENTS ON THE AUDITORS' REPORT

The Statutory Auditors have reviewed the Company’s financial statements for the year, and their
report does not highlight any major concerns or qualifications. The observations or remarks made
in their report, if any, are explained in detail through the relevant notes to the accounts and the
accounting policies that accompany the financial statements. These notes provide sufficient clarity
and context for a proper understanding of the financial results. In view of this, the Board is of the
opinion that no further clarification or comment is required.

19. DETAILS REGARDING FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12)
OF THE ACT

During the year under review, the statutory auditor has not reported any instance of fraud
committed in the Company by its officers or employees.

20. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company is in compliance with the applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2,
relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India ('ICSI') and approved by the Central Government under
Section 118 (10) of the Act for the Financial Year ended 2024-25.
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21. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and in terms of Section 22 of this Act, read with Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Rules,2013.

We report that for the Financial Year ended on 31 March, 2025:

Sr. No. Particulars Rating

1. No. of complaints received in the year Nil
2. No. of complaints disposed-off in the year NA
3. Cases pending for more than 90 days NA
4. No. of workshops and awareness, programs conducted in the year 1
5. Nature of action by employer or District Officer, if any NA

22. BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Composition of the Board as at 31 March, 2025

a) Company’s Board consists of 5 members

Sr. No. Name of Director Designation

1. Shraddha Shailesh Telge Executive Director and CEO

2 Vishal Uttam Telge Non-Executive Non- Independent Director
3. Priti Vishal Telge Non-Executive Non- Independent Director
4 Ravi Pandurang Pandit Independent Director

5. Praffullata Shashank Muli*

Independent Director

*After the closure of Financial year Ms. Praffullata Shashank Muli has resigned from the Board of
Director with effect from April 04, 2025.
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b) Details of Key Managerial Personnel

Sr. No. | Name of Key Managerial Personnel Designation
1. Barkha Mohit Bharuka Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
2. Rutuja Nagnath Ujalambkar# Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

# After the closure of Financial year Rutuja Nagnath Ujalambkar has resigned with effect from
May 01, 2025.

B. Number of Board Meetings and Board attendance

The Board of Directors of the Company regularly meets to discuss various business policies,
strategies, important operational & financials matters, expansions and acquisitions. The Board
meetings were convened, as and when required to discuss and decide on various. During the year
under review, the Board of Directors of the Company duly met 07 (Seven) times respectively on:

Name of the Date of Board Meetings
Director May 14, | June 6, | August | September | October | October | February
2024 2024 31, 2024 5, 2024 5, 2024 | 26,2024 | 10, 2025

Shraddha Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shailesh Telge
Vishal Uttam Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Telge
Priti Vishal Telge | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Ravi Pandurang Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Pandit
Praffullata Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shashank
Muli

The intervening gap between the meetings did not exceed 120 days, as prescribed under the Act.
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C. Change in Directorate and Key Managerial Personnels:

a) Appointment of Mrs. Priti Vishal Telge as Non-Executive Director

The appointment of Mrs. Priti Vishal Telge (DIN:10590892) was proposed by the Board of
Director in Board meeting held on February 5, 2024 to appoint her as Non-Executive Non
Independent Director which was approved and appointed by the shareholders of the Company
through Ordinary Resolution passed in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on April 25,
2024.

b)_Cessation of Mr. Shailesh Uttam Telge as Director and CFO

In the Board meeting held on May 14, 2024 Mr. Shailesh Uttam Telge (DIN: 08932612) has
submitted his resignation letter from the post of Directorship and CFO and is ceased to be the
director and CFO of the company w.e.f. May 14, 2024.

Appointment of Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs)
c) Appointment of Ms. Rutuja Nagnath Ujalambkar as Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

In the meeting held on May 14, 2024 Ms. Rutuja Nagnath Ujalambkar was appointed as Chief
financial year (CFO) of the company w.e.f. May 14, 2024 and resigned from the office of CFO
effecting from May 1, 2025 i.e. after the closure of Financial year under review

23. BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board Committees play a vital role in strengthening the Corporate Governance practices and
focus effectively on the issues and ensure expedient resolution of the diverse matters. The
Committees also make specific recommendations to the Board on various matters when required.
All observations, recommendations and decisions of the Committees are placed before the Board
for information or for approval.

The Board has following Statutory Committees in accordance with Companies Act, 2013:
1. Audit Committee
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

3. Stakeholder Relationship Committee
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Nomination Stakeholder’s
Name of the Committee | Audit Committee Remuneration Relationship
Members Committee Committee
August 31, 2024 June 07, 2024 February 10, 2025

Ravi Pandurang Pandit Yes Yes Yes
Praffullata Shashank Muli Yes Yes NA
Vishal Uttam Telge Yes Yes Yes
Shraddha Shailesh Telge NA NA Yes

24. RETIRE BY ROTATION

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Articles of
Association of the Company, Mr. Vishal Uttam Telge (DIN: 06770397) retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, has recommended his reappointment. Details of the Directors retiring by rotation
and seeking reappointment have been furnished in the explanatory statement to the notice of
the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

25. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

All Independent Directors of the Company have given declaration under Section 149(7) of the
Act, that they meet the criteria laid down in Section 149(6) of the Act.

26. DISCLOSURE REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 134(3)(€)

As a good corporate governance the Board has adopted a Board Diversity Policy which sets the
criterion for appointment as well as continuance of Directors, at the time of re-appointment of
director in the Company. As per the policy, the Board has an optimum combination of members
with appropriate balance of skill, experience, background, gender and other qualities as required
by the directors for the effective functioning of the Board.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommends remuneration of the Directors,
subject to overall limits set under the Act, as outlined in the Remuneration Policy.

The Policy is also available on the Company’s website at https://telgeprojects.com
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27. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All new independent directors inducted into the Board attend an orientation program. The details
of the training and familiarization program are provided in the Corporate governance report.
Further, at the time of the appointment of an independent director, the Company issues a formal
letter of appointment outlining his / her role, function, duties and responsibilities.

The details of the training and familiarization program are also available on the Company’s
website at http://telgeprojects.com

28. VIGIL MECHANISM AND WHISTLE-BLOWER

The Company has implemented a robust Vigil Mechanism and adopted a comprehensive Whistle
Blower Policy in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. This policy is
designed to provide a secure and confidential platform for directors, employees, and business
associates to raise concerns regarding unethical practices, misconduct, actual or suspected fraud,
breaches of the Company’'s Code of Conduct, or any leak or potential leak of unpublished price-
sensitive information.

The Vigil Mechanism ensures that individuals can report such matters in good faith without fear
of retaliation, discrimination, or any adverse consequence. To reinforce transparency and
accountability, the policy grants all directors, employees, and business associates direct access to
the Chairman of the Audit Committee, who is responsible for overseeing and addressing such
disclosures independently and impartially.

The whistle blower policy can be accessed at https://telgeprojects.com

29. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has established a comprehensive Code of Business Conduct and Ethics
(“the Code”) to guide the ethical and professional behavior of all Board Members, including
Independent Directors, as well as the Senior Management of the Company. This Code sets out
the principles and standards expected of those in leadership roles, promoting integrity,
transparency, and accountability in all aspects of the Company’s operations.

We are pleased to report that all members of the Board and Senior Management personnel have
formally affirmed their compliance with the Code for the financial year. This affirmation reflects
their continued commitment to uphold the highest standards of ethical conduct and to ensure
that their actions align with the core values and governance practices of the Company. The Code
is available on the website of your Company https://telgeprojects.com

All Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance of the Code.
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30. POLICIES OF THE COMPANY

The Company remains steadfast in its commitment to exemplary corporate governance,
upholding a culture that seamlessly blends professionalism with the creation of long-term
shareholder value. This commitment is rooted in the core principles of fairness, integrity,
transparency, and ethical conduct, which continue to guide the Company’s operations and
strategic decision-making.

In line with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the corresponding rules and
regulations, the Board of Directors has, from time to time, formulated and approved a
comprehensive set of policies. These policies are aimed at ensuring regulatory compliance,
strengthening internal governance frameworks, and promoting responsible business practices
across all levels of the organization.

The aforesaid policies can be accessed at https://telgeprojects.com

31. REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT (RTA)

The Company has appointed Bigshare Services Private Limited as its RTA.

As required under the provisions of Rule 9A of the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of
Securities) Rules, 2014, the company being the unlisted public company has complied with the
provision of facilitating dematerialization of all its existing securities.

Details of the RTA are given below:

Name Bigshare Services Private Limited

CIN U99999MH1994PTC076534

Address Pinnacle Business Park, Office No S6-2, 6th, Mahakali Caves Rd,
Next to Ahura Centre, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra
400093

Website https://www.bigshareonline.com
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32. PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT
VENTURES

During the year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of the subsidiaries. In accordance with
Section 129(3) of the Act, we have prepared the Consolidated financial statements of the
Company, which form part of this Annual Report. The list of bodies corporates that are
subsidiaries of the Company and their Financial Position is provided in Consolidated Financial
Statements (“CFS").

The Company does not have any associate or joint ventures during the period under review.
We, along with our subsidiaries, provide Engineering Design services. As on April 1, 2024, we had
1 direct subsidiary and 1 step-down subsidiary. On December 27, 2024, the Board completed the

acquisition of Draftco Inc. through its subsidiary company Telge Projects Inc. making the company having
2 step-down subsidiaries as on March 31, 2025.

33.THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status of the Company and its operations in the future.

34. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: (RULE 5(2) OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION
OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL), RULES, 2014

None of employee in the Company who received the remuneration aggregating to INR 102 Lakhs
or more per year or INR 8.5 Lakhs or more per month when employed for a part of the year and
the particulars as required under Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

35. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

A. Conservation of energy and technology absorption:

a) As the Company has made efforts wherever possible for energy conservation and has been
implemented and measured. The efforts to conserve and optimize the use of energy through
improved operational methods and other means will continue.

b) The Company has not imported any technology and there is no technical collaboration, with
any party, for the present activities of the Company.
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B. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

(INR in lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars Amount
1. Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year 1494.30
2. Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows 253.38

36. STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company regularly identifies uncertainties and after assessing them, devises short-term and
long-term actions to mitigate any risk which could materially impact your Company’s long-term
goals. This process of identifying and assessing the risks is a two-way process with inputs being
taken from employees across the organization.

The Company engages regularly with various stakeholders to foresee changing/emerging
expectations and proactively tries to integrate the same with the overall plans and priorities of
the Company.

37. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS RELATED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to the Company'’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention
and detection of fraud, error-reporting mechanisms, accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

The Company's Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting provide reasonable assurance
over the integrity and reliability of the financial statements of the Company.

38. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

During the financial year under review, the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,
relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), were not applicable to the Company. This is
because the Company did not meet the prescribed thresholds in terms of net worth, turnover, or
net profit, as specified under the Act, which would mandate the constitution of a CSR Committee
and implementation of CSR activities.

Consequently, the requirement to make disclosures under Section 134(3)(o) of the Companies
Act, 2013, which pertains to the CSR report in the Board's Report, is not applicable for the year.
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The Company, however, remains committed to responsible and sustainable business practices
and continues to explore ways to contribute positively to society within the scope of its operations
and resources.

39. ANNUAL EVALUATION

During the financial year under review, the Company was not a listed entity, and its paid-up
share capital did not exceed INR 25 Crore. Therefore, the provisions requiring the conduct of a
Secretarial Audit are not applicable to the Company for the reporting period.

40. BOARD EVALUATION

During the financial year under review, the Company was not a listed entity, and its paid-up
share capital did not exceed INR 25 crore. Therefore, the provisions requiring the conduct of a
Secretarial Audit are not applicable to the Company for the reporting period.

41. RESIDUARY DISCLOSURES:

During the year under review:

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company affirms that for
the year ended on March 31, 2025:

1. There were no proceedings, either filed by the Company or against the Company, pending
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, before the National Company Law
Tribunal or any other court.

2. There was no instance of one-time settlement with any bank or financial institution.

3. There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and the Company's operations in future.

42. APPRECIATION& ACKNOWLEDGE

The Board of Directors extends its heartfelt appreciation and gratitude to all employees of the
Company for their unwavering commitment, hard work, and dedication throughout the financial
year. The continued growth and success of the Company are a direct result of their collective
efforts, teamwork, and resilience, especially in navigating challenges and seizing new
opportunities.
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The Board also takes this opportunity to express its sincere thanks to the Company’s valued
customers, shareholders, suppliers, vendors, bankers, business associates, and other stakeholders
for their continued trust, support, and collaboration.

We further acknowledge the guidance and cooperation extended by various regulatory bodies,
statutory authorities, and government agencies, whose consistent support has enabled the
Company to operate responsibly and in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

The Board remains confident that with the continued support of all stakeholders, the Company
will continue to pursue sustainable growth and long-term value creation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Telge Projects Limited

Shraddha Shailesh Telge
Chairman and Director
(DIN: 08052730)

Place: Pune
Date: 29/04/2025
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FORM NO. AOC -2

(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE (H) OF SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 134 OF THE ACT AND RULE
8(2) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. DETAILS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS OR TRANSACTIONS NOT AT ARM'S LENGTH

BASIS.
Sr. Name (s) Nature Duration | Salient terms [Justification| Date | Amoun| Date on which
No. of the of of the of the for entering| of t paid | the special
related contracts | contracts/ | contracts or | into such | appr as | resolution was
party & / arrangem | arrangement |contracts or| oval | advanc passed in
nature of | arrange | ents/trans s or arrangemen| by es, if General
relationshi | ments / action transaction ts or the any meeting as
P transacti including |transactions| Boar required
on the value, if ' d under first
any proviso to
section 188
---Nil---

2. DETAILS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEENTS OR TRANSACTIONS AT ARM’S LENGTH BASIS

Sr. Name (s) of the Nature of Duration of Salient terms Date of Amount
No related party & contracts / | the contracts / of the approval paid as
nature of arrangements | arrangements | contracts or by the advances,
relationship / transaction | /transaction | arrangements Board if any
or transaction
including the
value, if any
Telge Projects Inc. Sale of FY 2024-25 910.16 May 14, ;
(Subsidiary of ,
1. Company) Services 2024
Investment in FY 2024-25 253.38 May 14, -
Shares 2024
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